
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA :    CRIMINAL NO.  09-319            
:

 v. :    DATE FILED: June 11, 2009
:

TIMOTHY W. STROBL :    VIOLATIONS:
: 18 U.S.C. § 2252(a)(4)
:    (possession of child pornography -
:     1 count)
: 18 U.S.C. §§ 2251(a) and 2251(e) – 
: (production of child pornography – 
: 14 counts)
:    Notice of forfeiture

SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT

COUNT ONE

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:

On or about February 10, 2009, in Philadelphia, in the Eastern District of

Pennsylvania, defendant

TIMOTHY W. STROBL

knowingly possessed books, magazines, periodicals, films, video tapes and other matter, namely

one Compaq Armada M700 laptop computer and one IBM Model DHEA-36480 computer hard

drive, which contained more than 600 visual depictions that had been shipped and transported in

interstate and foreign commerce.  The production of these visual depictions involved the use of

minors engaging in sexually explicit conduct and the visual depictions were of minors engaging

in sexually explicit conduct.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2252(a)(4)(B).



2

COUNTS TWO THROUGH FIFTEEN

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:

On or about the following dates, in Nazareth, in the Eastern District of

Pennsylvania, the defendant

TIMOTHY W. STROBL

employed, used, persuaded, induced, enticed, and coerced, and attempted to employ, use,

persuade, induce, entice, and coerce, the below-listed minors to engage in sexually explicit

conduct for the purpose of producing a visual depiction of that conduct and the visual

depiction was produced using materials that had been sent by mail and shipped and

transported in interstate and foreign commerce:

COUNTS DATES MINOR
VICTIM

2 - 6 6/18/06 AW

7-12 6/24/06 AW

13-14 1/1/07 AW 

15 8/25/07 SW

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2251(a) and 2251(e). 2



3

NOTICE OF FORFEITURE 

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:

As a result of the violations of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2252(a)(4)

and 2251(a) set forth in this superseding indictment, defendant

TIMOTHY W. STROBL

shall forfeit to the United States of America any visual depiction described in Sections 2252

(a)(4) or 2251 and any matter containing such depictions, and any property used or intended to be

used, in any manner or part, to commit, or to promote the commission of such offenses as

charged in this superseding  indictment, including, but not limited to:

1. 1 Compaq Armada L700 Laptop

2. IBM Model DHEA-36480 computer hard drive

3. Additional hard drives

4. 2 Thumb Drives

5. 1 Sony Mavica Digital Camera

6. 1 Kodak Easyshare Digital Camera

7. 4 Mini CDs/DVDs

8. 142 3.5 Floppy Disks

9. 122 CDs/DVDs

10. 7 VHS Tapes

11. 1 Linksys Wireless Router

All pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 2253.

_____________________________
GRAND JURY FOREPERSON

___________________________
MICHAEL L. LEVY
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY


